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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this 
Addendum. 
 

• Questions submitted in writing 

Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
Include this original form inside your proposal package. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 

 

• Revised Bid Form 
 

All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be delivered to Cobb 
County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA  30008.   
 
Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered. 
 
 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 1 
 

Sealed Bid # 12-5681 
Purchase Of Patrol Rifles 

Cobb County Police Department 
      

 
 

 
____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               ____ 
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 
 

E-Mail: 

                                                             ______ 
Please Print Name 

 
Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 

Cobb County Purchasing Department 
Fax #: 770-528-1154 
purchasing@cobbcounty.org 
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Addendum 1 
Sealed Bid #12-5681 

Purchase of Patrol Rifles 
 

 

 
Questions submitted in writing  

 
Question 1:  Would you be willing to accept a substitute for the rifle in the specifications?  I believe we 
could offer a rifle that is equal if not better than the rifle you are requesting and at a better price point.  
Please let me know if you need specifications for the rifle. 
 
Answer 1:  No substitutions 
 
 
Question 2: The end of Section III mentions “applicable addenda.”  Are there any? 
 
Answer 2:  Cobb County has issue only one addendum 
 
 
Question 3:  In the Rifle specifications page, CCPD specifies a Badger Ordnance Latch. Can we provide 
a BCM Mod 3 Latch instead as it meets the department specifications? The installation of the latch from 
Badger Ordnance onto the charging handle is a process not set up currently for the manufacturer of the 
rifle and not something currently offered from Badger Ordnance.  
 
Answer 3:  No, the Badger Ordnance Latch is the one only latch acceptable to our department.  I have 
spoken with Badger Ordnance and found that the latch is currently offered, readily available and easily 
installed in a process that takes less than two minutes. 
 
Question 4:  What is the expected delivery date?  
 
Answer 4:  Delivery is expected within 90 days for contract approval 
 
 
Question 5:  Where can a “Sample Contract” be located? It is not contained in the Bid Package or 
locatable on Cobb County Purchasing website or VSS systems. 
 
Answer 5:  The sample contract does not apply to this bid 
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REVISED -  BID FORM 
 Purchase of Patrol Rifles  

Cobb County Police Department 
Sealed Bid #12-5681 

 
 
 
The Cobb County Police Department shall pay and the vendor shall accept, as full and 
complete payment, $_________________ per Smith and Wesson Model M&P 15 MOE 
(Magpul) Patrol Rifles - UPC Code022188143584 - SKU 311020  
 
 
No Substitutions will be accepted. 
 
The estimated quantities for the first year of the contract are four hundred (400) rifles.  
The Cobb County Police Department will not be obligated by nor restricted to the 
quantity(s) indicated. 
 
 
 
 
Company Name _________________________________________ 
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